From:

To: PlanningPolic

Subject: Purley on Thames Parish Council - Consultation on the West Berkshire Local Plan Review 2022-2039
Proposed Main Modifications

Date: 19 December 2024 10:10:19

Attachments: PM14 (site) & PMC3 (settlement).pdf
PMC15(site) & PMC5 (settlement).pdf

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good morning,

Purley on Thames Parish Council Planning committee wish to submit to West Berkshire
Council the discrepancies between the site boundary and the settlement boundary.
Purley on Thames Parish Council would like to know why the site and settlement
boundaries differ. Please refer to PDF PMC14 (site) & PMC3 (settlement) together with
PDF PMC15 (site) & PMCS5 (settlement).

To summarise the discrepancies:

e PMC14 Annex M site boundary does not match the settlement boundary of PMC3
Annex C.
e PMC15 Annex N site boundary does not match the settlement boundary of PMC5

Annex E.
Kind regards
Cathy

Cathy Gainsford

Admin Clerk

Purley-on-Thames Parish Council

The Parish Office, Goosecroft Lane

Purley-on-Thames RG8 8BW

Tel: 0118 984 4507

Email: AdminClerk@purleyonthames-pc.gov.uk

Public office hours: Mon 9.30am-2.00pm, Thu 2.30pm-5.00pm

Disclaimer:

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the intended individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please tell us
immediately, take no action based on it, nor copy or show it to anyone.

The views and opinions expressed in this email are personal to the sender and do not represent the
positions and policies of Purley on Thames Parish Council.

Although this e-mail and its attachments have been screened and are believed to be free from any
virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. This authority will not
accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.

You should be aware that all emails received and sent by this Council are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party.



West Berkshire Local Plan Review 2022-2039
Proposed Changes to the Polices Map November 2024

Annex M
PMC14:
Land at Pincents Lane, Tilehurst
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PMC3:

Proposed Changes to the Polices Map November 2024

Annex C

Pangbourne Settlement Boundary
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Annex N
PMC15:
Land north of Pangbourne Hill, Pangbourne
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West Berkshire Local Plan Review 2022-2039
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Annex E
PMC5:

Tilehurst Settlement Boundary
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of
the intended individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-
mail in error please tell us immediately, take no action based on it, nor copy or show it to
anyone. The views and opinions expressed in this email are personal to the sender and do
not represent the positions and policies of Purley on Thames Parish Council. Disclaimer

Although this e-mail and its attachments have been This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are
intended solely for the use of the intended individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please tell us immediately, take no action based on it, nor copy or
show it to anyone.

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
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